

EXXON COMPANY, U.S.A.

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 • MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702-1600

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

November 18, 1992

Unorthodox Location
Non-Standard Proration Unit
Simultaneous Dedication
Eumont Gas Com 1 Wells #3, 4, ⑤
Units: N, D, P
Section 4, T20S-R37E
Lea County, NM
Eumont Yates Seven Rivers Queens (Pro Gas)

Offset Operators
Eumont Gas Com 1 Wells # 3, 4, 5

Gentlemen:

Exxon Corp. has requested administrative approval for three unorthodox locations, Non-Standard Proration Unit, and simultaneous dedication. These requests are for the Eumont Gas Com 1 wells #3, 4, and 5 to be drilled in the Eumont Yates Seven Rivers Queen (Pro Gas) Pool. Copies of these applications are attached.

If you have no objection to the above referenced unorthodox location, please sign and return one copy of the waiver for each well to the N.M.O.C.D. Office in Santa Fe and one copy to me. Return envelopes are enclosed. If you have any questions, please call me at 915/688-6782.

Sincerely,



Alex M. Correa

AMC/mcn
Enclosure
B:15.AMC